CITY OF PITTSBURGH

Department of Law

William Peduto Lourdes Sanchez Ridge
Mayor Chief Legal Officer and Cirty Solicitor

June 1, 2016

Martin Media
749 Trumbull Drive
Pitisburgh, PA 15205-4363

Dear Martin Media

You are in violation of International Property Maintenance Code Section 304.2 incorporated in Title 10
of the City Code for the disrepair of the Bayer sign located at 0 Grandview Avenue, Mount Washington.
You are to immediately cease and desist violating the City Codes or the City will have no other choice
but to take further legal action. Please note that the City intends to seek the maximum penalties
provided under the Code.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 412-255-2010.

SincereLy,
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